
 

      

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 BUREAU OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY 
 STATE HOUSE ANNEX 
 25 CAPITOL STREET 
 CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-6398 
 
 ADDENDUM # 2 TO BID INVITATION # 1884-16  

6/13/2016 
 
DATE OF BID OPENING: 06/15/2016     TIME OF BID OPENING:10:00 AM (EST) 
 
FOR: PAPER BAGS – LIQUOR 
 
Q: Do the bags need to be 100% recycled materials? 
  

 A: No, the paper can contain some virgin material as well as some post-industrial and post-consumer 
recycled fibers. 
 

Q: Will the bags be imprinted? 
  
 A: No 
 
Q: Will there be a pricing provision for the 2nd year? 
 
 A: No 
 
Q: How often are orders placed? 
 
 A: One time per month. 
 
Q: What is the dollar per order? 
  
 A: The value varies; however, the average order value is $477.00 
 
Q: Is the bid award for 2 years? 
 
 A: Yes 
 
Q: On page 1 of the bid invitation for contract, line 3 says the bid is effective for a period of period of 180 

days from the bid opening date. What happens to the price after 180 days?  
 

 A: The price cannot change. If awarded, the price will remain in effect for the two year contracted 
period.  The 180 days refers to awarding the bid may take up to 180 days and your submission is 
valid during that period.  

 
PURCHASING AGENT: Matt Johnson  TEL. NO.: 603/271-3146 
 
NOTE:   IN THE EVENT THAT YOUR BID INVITATION HAS BEEN SENT TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO RECEIVING THIS ADDENDUM, RETURN 

ADDENDUM WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TIME WITH ANY CHANGES YOU MAY WISH TO MAKE AND MARK ON THE REMITTANCE 
ENVELOPE BID INVITATION NUMBER AND OPENING DATE.  RETURNED ADDENDA WILL SUPERSEDE PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED 
BID. 

 
BIDDER ____________________________ ADDRESS ____________________________ 
 
BY ________________________________         ____________________________ 
   (this document must be signed) 
   ________________________________ TEL. NO.____________________________ 
   (please type or print name) 
 
Please visit: http://das.nh.gov/purchasing (click on “Bid, Proposals…”) for complete bid and addendums. 

http://das.nh.gov/purchasing

